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A. Agriculture, Food & Natural Resources   
Professional Organizations and Associations 
 
Agribusiness Systems 

o Agribusiness Council: http://www.agribusinesscouncil.org/  
o Agriculture Retailers Association: http://www.aradc.org/ 
o AgrowKnowledge: http://www.agrowknow.org/  
o American Dairy Products Association: http://www.adpi.org/  
o American Farmers Association: http://www.americanfarmersassn.com/ 
o American Farmland Trust: http://www.farmland.org/  
o Association of Food Industries: http://afi.mytradeassociation.org/  
o Center for Environmental Farming Systems: http://www.cefs.ncsu.edu/  
o Community Alliance with Family Farmers: http://www.caff.org/  
o Council for Agriculture Science and Technology: http://www.cast-science.org/ 
o Discovering the Food System: http://www.hort.cornell.edu/foodsys/ 
o Farmers Market Coalition: http://farmersmarketcoalition.org/ 
o Farm Safety Association: http://www.farmsafety.ca/  
o Farm World: http://www.farmworld.com 
o Institute of Food Technologists: http://www.ift.org/cms/  
o International Brotherhood of Teamsters: http://www.teamster.org/  
o International Fertilizer Industry Association: http://www.fertilizer.org/ 
o International Food and Agribusiness Management Association: 

http://www.ifama.org/  
o International Union of Food, Agricultural, Hotel, Restaurant, Catering, Tobacco 

and Allied Workers' Associations: http://cms.iuf.org/  
o Irrigation Association: http://www.irrigation.org/ 
o National Agri-Marketing Association: http://www.nama.org/  
o National Council of Agricultural Employers: http://www.ncaeonline.org/  
o National Farmers Union: http://nfu.org/  
o Natural Products Association: http://www.naturalproductsassoc.org/ 
o National Sustainable Agriculture Information Service: http://www.attra.org/  
o New Jersey Agribusiness Association: http://www.njagribusiness.org/  
o New Jersey Agricultural Fairs Association: http://njagfairs.com/  

New Jersey Agricultural Society: http://www.njagsociety.org/aitc/aitc.htm, 
Agriculture Elementary Classroom Activities: 
http://www.njagsociety.org/aitc/aitc.htm 

o New Jersey Council of Farmers and Communities: 
http://www.jerseyfarmersmarkets.com/  
New Jersey Farm Bureau:  http://njfb.org/ 

o Slowfood: http://www.slowfood.com/  
o Sustainable Agriculture Research and Education: http://www.sare.org/ 
o United Agribusiness League: http://www.ual.org/  
o United Farm Workers of America: http://www.ufw.org/  
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Animal Systems 
o American Animal Hospital Association: http://www.aahanet.org/  
o American Association for Laboratory Animal Science: http://www.aalas.org/ 
o American Dairy Association and Dairy Council: http://www.adadc.com/ 
o American Beefalo Association: http://americanbeefalo.org/  
o American Donkey and Mule Society: http://www.lovelongears.com/ 
o American Egg Board: http://www.aeb.org/ 
o American Feed Industry Association: http://www.afia.org/  
o American Goat Society: http://www.americangoatsociety.com/  
o American Grassfed Association: http://www.americangrassfed.org/    
o American Livestock Breeds Conservancy: http://www.albc-usa.org/  
o American Meat Institute: http://www.meatami.com/  
o American Ostrich Association: http://www.ostriches.org/  
o American Poultry Association: http://www.amerpoultryassn.com/ 
o American Rabbit Breeders Association: http://www.arba.net/   
o American Sheep Industry Association: http://www.sheepusa.org/ 
o American Society of Mamologists: http://www.mammalsociety.org/  
o American Veterinary Medicine Association: http://www.avma.org/ 
o Animal Health Institute: http://www.ahi.org/  
o Bird Shippers of America: http://www.birdshippers.org/   
o Breeders’ World: http://www.breedersworld.com/  
o Laboratory Animal Management Association: http://www.lama-online.org/  
o Llama Association of North America: http://www.llamainfo.org/  
o National Association of State Public Health Veterinarians: 

http://www.nasphv.org/  
o National Association of Veterinary Technicians in America: 

http://www.navta.net/  
o National Aquaculture Association: http://www.thenaa.net/  
o National Biosecurity Resource Center for Animal Health Emergencies: 

http://www.biosecuritycenter.org/  
o National Institute for Animal Agriculture: http://www.animalagriculture.org/  
o National Pork Producers Council: http://www.nppc.org/  
o New Jersey Horse Council: http://www.njhorsecouncil.com/ 
o United Gamefowl Breeders Association: http://www.ugba.info/  
o National Renderers Association: http://nationalrenderers.org/  
o United States Animal Health Association: http://www.usaha.org/  
o United States Cattleman Association: http://www.uscattlemen.org/ 
o Veterinary Hospital Managers Association: http://www.vhma.org/ 

 
Environmental Services Systems 

o Association of Environmental and Resource Economists: http://www.aere.org/  
o Association of New Jersey Environmental Commissions: http://www.anjec.org/  
o Bioneers: http://www.bioneers.org/  
o Clean Water New Jersey: http://www.cleanwaternj.org/index.htm 
o Do Something: http://www.dosomething.org/ 

Earth Day Network: http://www.earthday.net/ 
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o Envirolink Network: http://www.envirolink.org/ 
o Environmental Digital Library: http://njedl.rutgers.edu/njdlib/index.cfm  
o Environmental Industry Association: http://www.environmentalistseveryday.org/ 
o Environmental Law Institute: http://www.eli.org/  
o Environmental Risk Resources Association: http://www.erraonline.org/  
o Green School Alliance: http://www.greenschoolsalliance.org/  
o Green Seal: http://www.greenseal.org/ 
o Greening USA: http://www.greeningusa.org/ 
o Highlands Conservation and Stewardship (US Forest Service): 

http://www.na.fs.fed.us/highlands/  
o Interstate Environmental Commission: http://www.iec-nynjct.org/ 
o National Association of Environmental Professionals: http://www.naep.org/   
o Natural Biodiversity Conservation: http://www.naturalbiodiversity.org/  
o New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure Trust: http://www.njeit.org/ 

North American Association of Environmental Education: http://www.naaee.org/ 
Project Learning Tree: http://www.plt.org/ 

 
Plant Systems 

o Alternative Farming Systems Information Center: 
http://afsic.nal.usda.gov/nal_display/index.php?tax_level=1&info_center=2&tax_
subject=286  

o American Fruit Grower: http://www.growingproduce.com/  
o American Horticultural Society: http://www.ahs.org/ 
o American Mushroom Institute: http://www.americanmushroom.org/  
o American Nursery and Landscape Association: http://www.anla.org/ 
o American Oil Chemists' Society: http://www.aocs.org/  
o American Peanut Council: http://www.peanutsusa.com/  
o American Public Gardens Association: http://www.publicgardens.org/  
o American Seed Trade Association: http://www.amseed.com/  
o American Society of Agronomy: https://www.agronomy.org/ 
o American Society of Enology & Viticulture: http://asev.org/  
o American Society for Horticultural Science: http://www.ashs.org/ 
o American Society of Landscape Architects: http://www.asla.org/ 
o American Soybean Association: http://www.soygrowers.com/ 
o American Vineyard Foundation: http://www.avf.org/  
o Association of Education and Research Greenhouse Curators: 

http://www.aergc.org/  
o Association for the Advancement of Industrial Crops: http://www.aaic.org/  
o Association for Living Historical Farms and Agricultural Museums: 

http://www.alhfam.org/    
o Corn Refiners Association, Inc: http://www.corn.org/  
o Cotton Council International: http://www.cottonusa.org/  
o Crop Science Society of America: https://www.crops.org/ 
o Croplife America: http://www.croplifeamerica.org/  
o Fertilizer Institute: http://www.tfi.org/  
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o International Aromatherapy & Herb Association: 
http://www.aztecfreenet.org/makingscents/  

o International Maple Syrup Institute: 
http://www.internationalmaplesyrupinstitute.com/  

o International Plant Propagators Society: http://www.ipps.org/ 
International Society of Arboriculture: http://www.ag.uiuc.edu/  

o Jersey Fruit Cooperative Association: http://www.jerseyfruit.com/ 
o Local Harvest: http://www.localharvest.org/  
o National Christmas Tree Association: http://www.christmastree.org/home.cfm  
o National Gardening Association: http://www.garden.org/home   
o National Greenhouse Manufactures Association: http://www.ngma.com/  
o National Juice Products Association: http://www.juiceproducts.org/  
o National Junior Horticultural Association: http://www.njha.org/  
o National Nursery and Landscape Association: http://www.anla.org/ 
o National Potato Council: http://www.nationalpotatocouncil.org/  
o New Jersey Nursery and Landscape Association: http://njnla.weebly.com/  

New Jersey Turfgrass Association: http://www.njturfgrass.org/ 
o North American Horticultural Supply Association: http://www.nahsa.org/  
o Northeast Organic Gardening Association of New Jersey: http://www.nofanj.org/  
o Perennial Plant Association: http://www.perennialplant.org/  
o Plant Management Network: http://www.plantmanagementnetwork.org/  
o Produce Marketing Association: http://www.pma.com/  
o Turfgrass Producers International: http://www.turfgrasssod.org/  
o United Fresh Produce Association: http://www.unitedfresh.org/  
o United States Apple Growers Association: http://www.usapple.org/  
o Vegetable Growers Association of New Jersey: http://www.njveggies.org/  

 
Power, Structural & Technical Systems 

o American Public Power Association: http://www.appanet.org/  
o American Society of Agricultural and Biological Engineers: 

http://www.asabe.org/ 
o American Society of Civil Engineers: http://www.asce.org/   
o American Society of Mechanical Engineers: http://www.asme.org/  
o American Solar Energy Society: http://www.ases.org/  
o American Wind Energy Association: http://www.awea.org/  
o Biomass Thermal Energy Council: http://www.biomassthermal.org/  
o Clean Energy States Alliance: http://www.cleanenergystates.org/  
o Council for Agricultural Science and Technology:  http://www.cast-science.org/  
o Database of State Incentives for Renewables and Efficiency: 

http://www.dsireusa.org/ 
o Environmental and Energy Studies Institute: http://www.eesi.org/   
o Equipment Marketing & Distribution Association: http://www.emda.net/  
o Farm Equipment Manufacturers Association: 

http://www.farmequip.org/splash.php 
o Fuel Merchants Association of New Jersey: http://www.fmanj.org/   
o Geothermal Energy Association: http://www.geo-energy.org/  
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o Interstate Renewable Energy Council: http://www.irecusa.org/  
o Machinery Dealers National Association: http://www.mdna.org/  
o Metal Building Manufacturers Association: http://www.mbma.com/  
o National Association of Regulatory Utility Commissioners: http://www.naruc.org/   
o National Association of State Energy Officials: http://www.naseo.org/  
o National Fluid Power Association: http://www.nfpa.com/  
o National Hydropower Association: http://www.hydro.org/  
o National Rural Electric Cooperative Association: http://www.nreca.org/ 
o National Propane Gas Association: http://www.npga.org/   
o National Wind Coordinating Committee: http://www.nationalwind.org/  
o Network for New Energy Choices: http://www.newenergychoices.org/  
o North American Board of Certified Energy Practitioners: http://www.nabcep.org/  
o Oilheat Manufactures Association: http://www.oma-oilheat.org/  
o National Oilheat Research Alliance: http://www.nora-oilheat.org/  
o Power Scorecard: http://www.powerscorecard.org/  
o Radiant Panel Association: http://www.radiantpanelassociation.org/   
o Renewable Energy Policy Project: http://www.repp.org/  
o Solar Alliance: http://www.solaralliance.org/home/index.html  
o Solar Electric Power Association: http://www.solarelectricpower.org/  
o Solar Energy Industries Association: http://www.seia.org/  
o Solar Technologies Energy Program: http://www1.eere.energy.gov/solar/  
o Irrigation Systems Association: http://www.irrigation.org/  
o United States Clean Heat & Power Association: http://www.uschpa.org/  
o United States Economic Research Service: 

http://www.ers.usda.gov/briefing/farmstructure/ 
o United States Department of Energy Office of Energy Efficiency and Renewable 

Energy: http://www.eere.energy.gov/  
 
Natural Resources Systems  

o Air & Waste Management Association: http://www.awma.org/  
o American Academy of Environmental Engineers: http://www.aaee.net/  
o American Bird Conservancy: http://www.abcbirds.org/  
o American Fisheries Society: http://www.fisheries.org/  
o American Forest Foundation: http://www.affoundation.org/  
o American Littoral Society: http://www.littoralsociety.org/  
o American Sports Fishing Association: http://www.asafishing.org/  
o American Tree Farm System: http://www.treefarmsystem.org/  
o American Water Works Association: http://www.awwa.org/ 
o Association of Environmental Authorities: http://www.aeanj.org/ 
o Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies: http://www.fishwildlife.org/  
o Association of National Park Rangers: http://www.anpr.org/  
o Association of New Jersey Recyclers: http://www.anjr.com/ , School Resources: 

http://www.anjr.com/resources/schools/school_main.html 
o Association of New Jersey Rifle and Pistol Clubs: http://www.anjrpc.org/  
o Bat Conservation International: http://www.batcon.org/  
o Center for Wildlife Information: http://www.centerforwildlifeinformation.org/  



AFNR Cluster/Pathway Resources  
March 29, 2010 

 

C:\Documents and Settings\agunobl\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\OLK23\Career Cluster resource web 
links.doc 

o Central Jersey Sustainable Energy Association: http://www.nesea.org/cjsea/, 
educator resources: http://www.nesea.org/k-12/  

o Conserve Wildlife Foundation of New Jersey: http://www.conservewildlifenj.org/  
o Energy Recovery Council: http://www.wte.org/  
o Federal Wildlife Officers Association: http://www.fwoa.org/  
o Geospatial Information & Technology Association: http://www.gita.org/  
o Highlands Coalition of New Jersey: http://www.highlandscoalition.org/  
o International Association of National Resource Crime Stoppers: 

http://www.ianrc.org/  
o International Solid Waste Association: http://www.iswa.org/  
o Institute for Conservation Law Enforcement: http://www.jmu.edu/icle/index.htm  
o Junior Energy: http://www.juniorenergy.org/ 
o Municipal Waste Managers Association: http://usmayors.org/mwma/ 
o National Association of Regulatory Utility Commissioners: http://www.naruc.org/  
o National Biofiesel Board: http://www.biodiesel.org/ 
o National Wildlife Federation: http://www.nwf.org/ 
o NatureServe: http://www.natureserve.org/ 
o New Jersey Agricultural Land Trust: http://www.njalt.org/ 
o New Jersey Audubon Society: http://www.njaudubon.org/ 
o New Jersey Campground Owners Association of New Jersey: 

http://www.newjerseycampgrounds.com/  
o New Jersey Conservation Foundation: http://www.njconservation.org/  
o New Jersey Conservation Officers Association: http://www.njcoa.com/  
o New Jersey Outdoor Alliance: http://www.njoutdooralliance.org/  
o New Jersey Maine Sciences Consortium: http://www.njmsc.org/  
o New York/New Jersey Trail Conference: http://www.nynjtc.org/   
o National Association of Clean Water Agencies: http://www.nacwa.org/ 
o National Resources Defense Council: http://www.nrdc.org/ 
o National Recycling Coalition: http://www.nrc-recycle.org/  
o National Wildlife Federation: http://www.nwf.org/  
o National Wildlife Refuge Association: http://www.refugeassociation.org/  
o National Wildlife Rehabilitators Association: http://www.nwrawildlife.org/ 
o New Jersey State Federation of Sportsmen’s Clubs: http://www.njsfsc.org/  
o New Jersey Utilities Association: http://www.njua.org/ 
o New Jersey Water Environment Association: http://www.njwea.org/ 
o North American Wildlife Enforcement Officers Association: http://naweoa.org/ 
o Park Law Enforcement   
o Renewable Fuels Association: http://www.ethanolrfa.org/   
o Safari Club International: http://www.safariclub.org/  
o Soil and Water Conservation Society: http://www.swcs.org/  
o Solid Waste Association of North America: http://www.swana.org/ 
o State Wildlife Action Plans: http://www.safariclub.org/  
o Quality Deer Management Association: http://www.qdma.com/  
o United States Park Ranger Lodge: http://www.rangerfop.com/  
o Utility Workers Union of American: http://www.uwua.net/ 
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o WasteWise Program: 
http://www.epa.gov/epawaste/partnerships/wastewise/index.htm  

o Water Environment Federation: http://www.wef.org/ 
o Watershed Institute: http://thewatershedinstitute.org/ 
o Wild New Jersey: http://wildnewjersey.tv/  
o Wildlife Care Association: http://www.wildlifecareassociation.net/  
o Wildlife Disease Association: http://www.wildlifedisease.org/  

 
State and Federal Departments and Agencies  

o Agriculture Research Service: http://www.ars.usda.gov/main/main.htm  
o Agriculture Wildlife Conservations Centers: http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/ 
o Delaware River Basin Commission: http://www.state.nj.us/drbc/  
o Federal Energy Regulatory Commission: http://www.ferc.gov/, Student 

Resources: http://www.ferc.gov/students/index.htm   
o Federal Energy Star Student Website: 

http://www.energystar.gov/index.cfm?c=kids.kids_index 
o Federal Geographical Data Committee: http://www.fgdc.gov/   
o Federal Fish and Wildlife Service: http://www.fws.gov/, Student and Educator 

Pages: http://www.fws.gov/educators/students.html   
o Federal Green Market: http://www.federalgreenmarket.com/   
o Federal Superfund Research Program: 

http://www.niehs.nih.gov/research/supported/srp/ , K-12 Science Education 
Resources: http://www.niehs.nih.gov/health/scied/index.cfm, Elementary School 
Resources: http://kids.niehs.nih.gov/home.htm  

o Food and Agricultural Organization of the United Nations: 
http://www.fao.org/nr/biodiv/biodiv-home/en/  

o Garden State Dairy Alliance: 
http://www.nj.gov/agriculture/news/hottopics/Topics050104.html    

o Garden State Preservation Trust: http://www.state.nj.us/gspt/ 
o Jersey Equine: http://www.jerseyequine.nj.gov/horsebreeding.htm, student 

program 
o Jersey Fresh: http://www.nj.gov/jerseyfresh/index.html  
o Jersey Seafood: http://www.jerseyseafood.nj.gov/  
o National Integrated Pest Management Plan: http://www.reeusda.gov/nipmn  
o National Marine Fisheries Services: http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/  
o National Park Service: http://www.nps.gov/index.htm  
o National Pesticide Information Center: http://npic.orst.edu/  
o National Renewable Energy Laboratory: http://www.nrel.gov/  
o National Resources Conservation Service: http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/, 

Information for Teachers and Students in New Jersey: 
http://www.nj.nrcs.usda.gov/teachers.html   

o National Science Foundation: http://www.nsf.gov/  
o New Jersey Agricultural Experiment Station: http://www.njaes.rutgers.edu/ 
o New Jersey Agritourism: http://www.state.nj.us/jerseyfresh/agritourismhome.htm   
o New Jersey Board of Public Utilities: http://www.state.nj.us/bpu/  
o New Jersey Clean Air Council: http://www.state.nj.us/dep/cleanair/  
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o New Jersey Clean Energy Program: http://www.njcleanenergy.com/, TEACH 
Program, http://www.njcleanenergy.com/commercial-industrial/programs/teach  

o New Jersey Department of Agriculture, Office of Agriculture Education: 
http://www.newjersey.gov/agriculture/ag_ed/  

o New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection: http://www.state.nj.us/dep/ 
o New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection’s “Seeds” Education 

Program: http://www.nj.gov/dep/seeds/  
o New Jersey Division of Parks and Forestry: 

http://www.state.nj.us/dep/parksandforests/  
o New Jersey Energy Master Plan: http://nj.gov/emp/  
o New Jersey Farmland Preservation: http://www.nj.gov/agriculture/sadc/  
o New Jersey Green Homepage: http://www.state.nj.us/nj/green/  
o New Jersey Highlands Council: http://www.highlands.state.nj.us/  
o New Jersey Meadowlands Commission: http://www.njmeadowlands.gov/ , Nature 

Blog: http://www.meadowblog.typepad.com/  
o New Jersey Natural Heritage Foundation: 

http://www.state.nj.us/dep/parksandforests/natural/heritage/index.html  
o New Jersey Natural Resource Conservation Center: http://www.nj.nrcs.usda.gov/  
o New Jersey Pesticide Control Program: http://www.nj.gov/dep/enforcement/pcp/  
o New Jersey Pinelands Commission: http://www.state.nj.us/pinelands/, Education 

Resources: http://www.state.nj.us/pinelands/edu/ 
o New Jersey Pinelands Development Credit Bank: 

http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/pinelands/pinelandsbank.htm  
o New Jersey State Climatologist: http://climate.rutgers.edu/stateclim/  
o United States Center for Disease Control and Prevention: http://www.cdc.gov/  
o United States Department of Agriculture: 

http://www.usda.gov/wps/portal/usdahome , includes USDA for Kids 
o United States Department of Energy: http://www.energy.gov/ , Resources for 

Educators: http://www.energy.gov/foreducators.htm  
o United States Department of the Interior: http://www.doi.gov/, Teacher 

Resources: http://www.doi.gov/teachers/index.html  
o United States Energy Information Board: http://www.eia.doe.gov/  
o United States Food and Drug Administration: http://www.fda.gov/, FDA for Kids: 

http://www.fda.gov/ForConsumers/ByAudience/ForKids/default.htm    
o United States Food Safety and Inspection Service: http://www.fsis.usda.gov/  
o United States Forest Service: http://www.fs.fed.us/, NatureWatch Resources for 

Teachers, Kids and Planners: 
http://www.fs.fed.us/outdoors/naturewatch/resources.htm   

o United States Trade Representative: http://www.ustr.gov/  
o United States National Park Service: http://www.nps.gov/index.htm , educator 

resources 
o United States Patent and Trademark Office: http://www.uspto.gov/  
o United States Risk Management Agency: http://www.rma.usda.gov/  
o Waterfront Commission of New York Harbor: 

http://www.waterfrontcommission.org/ 
o United National Food and Health Organization: http://www.fao.org/ 
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Teacher and Student Organizations and Associations 

o New Jersey 4-H: http://nj4h.rutgers.edu/  
o New Jersey Agriculture Education Association: http://www.njaea.org/ 
o New Jersey FFA Career and Technical Student Organizations: 

http://www.newjersey.gov/agriculture/ag_ed/ffa/ 
o North American Colleges and Teachers of Agriculture: 

http://www.nactateachers.org/ 
o National Association of Agricultural Educators: http://www.naae.org 
o National Council for Agricultural Education: 

http://www.teamaged.org/council/index.php   
o National Team Ag Ed:  http://www.teamaged.org/     


